








Rezoning Application Resubmission ‐ 1255 Marchant Road 

Central Saanich Planning Department 

District of Central Saanich 
1903 Mt. Newton 
Crossroad Saanichton, BC 
V8M2A9 

Re: Rezoning Rationale Letter – 1255 Marchant Road  

Dear Central Saanich Planning and Development Department, 

After carefully reviewing the Development Application Comprehensive Review Letter provided by Central 
Saanich; the rezoning application for 1255 Marchant Road has been amended to incorporate the 
constructive feedback provided by each department.  

1. Proposal Revisions

Planning & Development Revisions & Clarifications 

o The Landscape plan has been updated to include additional replacement trees and note the

proposed species along with further detail regarding the shrubbery.

o A landscaping cost estimate has been provided based on the revised landscape plan.

o A fencing detail for the privacy fencing along the property lines and internally has been included

with the revised landscape plan.

o Building Energy Efficiency Details

A full energy model and report will be provided at the time of building permit application. The plans 

have had an initial review conducted by the Energy Modeler and they have confirmed that by using 

high efficiency windows, additional insulation and a heat pump (to name a few of the key items) the 

homes will be able to achieve step code 3 and the zero carbon standard (no natural gas). All of the 

houses at Timber Ridge phase 2 comfortably achieved step code 3 using these building techniques. 

These homes will also be built to Emission Level 4 with no natural gas heating. 

o All units will include level 2 EV charging, the location of the chargers is noted on the updated

floor plans (in the garage for each unit).

o Details on building material colours will be provided at the time of building permit application.

o Bicycle parking is included in the garages of each unit and is noted on the revised floor plans.



Rezoning Application Resubmission ‐ 1255 Marchant Road  

 

o Common Amenity Space 

 
No common amenity space is proposed for this townhouse site. The rationale for this is that each 

home has been designed to include a private fenced yard of at least 45 square meters. In addition 

to the private amenity spaces there are multiple public parks and playgrounds within a short 

walking distance (Pioneer Park, Brentwood Elementary, Bayside Secondary to name a few). 

 

 

Building Advisory, Engineering and Fire Department Revisions & Clarifications 

 

o The driveway to the rear townhouse building has been widened to 4.5 metres and no parking 

signs will be posted to ensure emergency vehicle access is maintained. 

 
o A new fire hydrant is proposed to be installed on the north side of Marchant Road opposite the 

development to ensure all buildings are within 120 metres of a fire hydrant.  

 

o Storm Water Management 

 
Prior to a servicing agreement being reached, detailed engineered drawings will be provided 

confirming all services meet the municipal bylaw standards including storm water management. 

The stormwater will be managed using an onsite retention system built underneath the driveway 

near the front (North) of the property. The storm water from all five units in both buildings will flow 

through this tank prior to entering the municipal storm system. 

 
 

2. Requested Variances  
 

o Rear yard setback to be reduced from 9.0 m to 7.5 m 
o Side yard setback total to be reduced from 4.5 m to 3.0 m 
o Setback requirement of additional 5 m for ALR buffer reduced to 0 m 
o Vary S.6.4.5 to permit tandem parking with shared driveway for Residential Two‐family. 

 

 
 
We appreciate the time taken by the staff to review our application and provide a concise list of 

constructive comments. After carefully reviewing the comprehensive review letter we hope this 

revised application is satisfactory. Please do not hesitate to contact us for any reason at 250‐686‐

5192 or email at david@lunnprojects.ca. 
 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
David Lunn


